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From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.comJ 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket 090001-El 

Attachments: 2009-09-29,090001, Cole Letter transmitting revised page 2 to Schedule E-I .pdf 

Tuesday, September 29,2009 9:15 AM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 090001-E1 Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 2 

Florida Public Utilities Company’s Revised page 2 to Schedule E-1 to replace the page that was originally filed on September 11, 
2009. 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

9/29/2009 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P .A  

& A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

WI'IU. lnrufiu. corn 

September 29,2009 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090001-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company in this docket is an 
electronic version of a Revised Page 2 to Schedule E 1 to replace the page that was originally filed 
on September 11,2009. This page is being submitted to correct the levelized adjustments in column 
20, lines 49 and 50. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

NHWamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Curtis D. Young 
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